
ADDENDUM NO. __3__ 

 

SOLICITATION NO: __R152771___ 
 
DATE SEALED BID DUE: __5/9/17___ 
 
TIME: _2:00 p.m.__ 
 
NAME OF REQUEST FOR BID: __ Demolition of 25 North Crest Road__ 
 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Questions and answers are attached.   

 

 

 

 

 

(SIGNED) ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

COMPANY: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM PAGE AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR SEALED BID.   
RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR FILES. 

  



 

Q&A for Solicitation # R152771 –  

Demolition of 25 N. Crest Road, 37404 
 

Q:  Where is the bid sheet? 

A:  It is on page 3.  You will see Unit Price and Total in Column Headings.  You are only being 
asked to give one price. 

Q:  Are you requiring a bid bond? 

A:  No. 

Q:  What insurance are you requiring? 

A:  We will require evidence of insurance according to the requirements specified in the City 
of Chattanooga Standard Terms & Conditions as posted at http://www.chattanooga.gov/ 
purchasing/standard-terms-and-conditions.  The evidence of insurance does not have to be 
turned in with the bid because of the short notice.  The evidence of insurance will have to be 
turned in to the City by the contractor before work can begin.   

Q:  What are the dimensions of the house? 

A: 3,525 feet according to public records.   

Q:  How deep is the swimming pool? 

A: About 12 feet at the deepest point.  The pool is graded and is shallower at one end.   

Q:  How long is the swimming pool? 

A: Other than the depth at the deep end, measurements were not shared among bidders. It 
was up to bidders to take their own measurements. 

Q:  Is there asbestos in the house? 

A: The house was built in 1972.  It is required that the contractor have an asbestos test on the 
structure and if needed have it mitigated at their expense.   

Q:  Do you have to be licensed to do this job? 

A: Yes.   

http://www.chattanooga.gov/


 

Q:  Is this for demolition only or also for removal? 

A: Both.  As specified in the solicitation document, all debris must be removed. 

Q:  Do you have to be licensed to do this job? 

A: Yes.   

Q:  Is the bidder required to pay for permits? 

A: The awarded contractor shall provide all equipment, labor, materials, and permits as 
required for this demolition.   

Q:  Does the concrete sidewalk have to come up? 

A: Yes.  The only items that can be left in place are the iron gate across the drive in the front 
and the paved drive and parking area in the front up to the front doors.  Past the front doors, 
the asphalt must be removed, as must everything else, including all of the concrete. 

Q:  What kind of dirt can you use to fill the pool after the cement and tile is removed? 

A: Clean fill dirt only.  All areas below ground level are to be completely filled in a manner to 
ensure proper drainage across the filled and unfilled areas (must be level at completion). 

Q:  Can you use the rock or stone from the fireplace, walls, or foundation or concrete from 
sidewalks or patios as fill for the pool? 

A: No.  All of that has to be removed and hauled away.  The pool has to be filled with clean fill 
dirt. 

Q:  Can the asphalt be left at the front of the house? 

A: No.  The asphalt can be left to the front door.  From there on, it has to be broken up and 
hauled away. 

 Q:  What about gas and power? 

A: The awarded contractor will be able to contact the gas and power companies.  There is live 
power on site now. 

Q:  What about sewer? 

A: The awarded contractor will be able to contact the City for records.   



Q:  How much time is going to be allowed? 

A: From the time the Letter to Proceed is sent to the contractor, the maximum amount of 
time is expected to be three weeks.   

Q:  Can we salvage the wood beams in the pool room or metals? 

A:  The contractor can salvage items. 

Q:  Is the City of Chattanooga going to inspect? 

A: The City of Chattanooga and any of its officers, agents, or employees shall have the right to 
inspect the work at all times and at completion.  The contractor must notify the Office of 
Economic and Community Development within 24 hours of completion.  The worksite will be 
reviewed within 72 hours of completion. 


